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Dear Sir, M AR

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 N 0 (S

b2- 45 Belscaetfark VW3 .
Thank you for notifying English Heritage of the application for conservation area consent

fOr o orts 2 o Wk €00 foom Wiek by ~esdentiid

I have considered the application and I can now confirm that English Heritage considers
this to be a case which should be determined on the basis of local consideration. We do
not, therefore, wish to make any representations on this occasion.

Yours faithfully,

Edmund A Booth
Historic Areas Adviser
London and Southeast Region

23 SAVILE ROW, LONDON, W1X 1AB
Telephone 0171-%73 3000 Fax 0171-973 300!



